Zachery Cardoso

From: Zachery Cardoso

Sent: Friday, November 8, 2024 10:54 AM

To: Zcardoso@cityofsalem.net

Cc: Jake Morris; Kimberli Fitzgerald

Subject: Notice of Decision - Case No. HIS24-29 for 540 Leslie St NE
Attachments: HIS24-29 Decision.pdf

BCC List: Alan Kessler; deb@solarenergydesign.com; gsmilleror@msn.com;

hana@solarenergydesign.com

Hello,

The Notice of Decision for Historic Design Review Case No. HIS24-29 for 540 Leslie St NE is attached for your information.
Hard copies go out in the mail today for those of you who are to receive one.

Application Summary: A proposal to install solar panels on the rear roof of the residence at 540 Leslie Street SE.

Please direct questions or comments to the CASE MANAGER:
Jake Morris

iimorris@cityofsalem.net

503-540-2417

Thank you,

Zachery Cardoso

he/they

Admin Analyst |

City of Salem | Community Planning and Development Department | Planning
555 Liberty St SE, Suite 305

Salem OR 97301

zcardoso@cityofsalem.net | 503-540-2304

Facebook | Twitter |YouTube| CityofSalem.net




